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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers

1.Is the system on premises or is it hosted somewhere else?   
We do all of the development in internally at CJJT&R with agency staff and it is hosted in another state facility.

2.
How would you characterize the change structure of JCMS in the past?   It was developed a bit before 2005.  
 It was moved from client server to a web application so that it could be hosted in a centralized environment.   Prior to that there were 67 applications installed  at each county.   When originally centralized it was accessed through  T1’s from each county to JNET.  Now it is hosted on a public web site due to improvements in security.   Many changes and updates to the JCMS application are made due to changes in PA juvenile law and we must maintain compliance.

3.
Do the counties enter their data directly through the web application or is it through an ftp site or other means?   Yes they enter data through the application.

4.
Is that working well and there are no interface issues?   
Overall it works well, there are few issues with reporting.   There are 2200 to 2300 reports that counties run and some are very large and cause blocking.   When database blocking occurs is affects performance for other counties.

5.
Are you running reports off of the production database instead of a report server?   
Yes currently we run reports against production.   We investigated a second server for reports but due to budget issues have not been able to obtain a reporting server yet.

6.
So it appears that you are using some versions of software that are no longer supported.  Are you looking to get more current?   SQL and your version of vb are no longer supported and should be updated.   Yes we are interested in recent versions of software or even entertaining totally new platforms.  We must also make sure we don’t move to technology that is so current that counties cannot use the application.

7.
Have there been any previous attempts to do an assessment and if so what were the results?   
There have been no previous attempts since we developed the web version.   
8.          Would the vendor who wins this solicitation be excluded or otherwise ineligible to bid on any resulting RFQ for a new system or for enhancements to the existing system? 

JCJC will review the recommended outcomes of the solicitation. If JCJC chooses to implement the recommended enhancements, it will be determined at a later date whether the enhancements will be made internally by JCJC’s IT or posted as a future project/s.  If the enhancements are posted as future procurements, please be advised that the vendor selected for this project may be precluded from implementing any recommended enhancements as part of a future project.  
9.
The part that faces the public, is that by subscription or is the application open to the public?    
The county adds users as they deam appropriate, but it is not accessible by the general public.   The county can allow users to see what they see is appropriate for each user’s role.  Security can be given on a screen by screen basis.  We also added audit trails so that we know the usage from each user.

10.
Are going to continue to use your current platform or would you be also looking to reengineer to a totally new platform?  That’s actually part of what we are expecting from the assessment.  We would entertain new platforms as well as upgrades to newer versions of the same platform.

11.
In the areas where you are looking for reporting changes, performance, etc. Do you have a wish list in place already, or are you just looking for any suggestions from this assessment? There are no preconceived ideas of enhancements that we want.

12.
With your concept of looking at an archived database, does your current database have all of the data in it since the beginning of the application?   Yes is does, plus there is data that was even prior to the use of JCMS.   At the time many counties started using JCMS we converted their old data into our database.

13.
Do you currently already have a procedure for expungements?   We keep a lot of data from expungements but remove a lot of identifying data.   We keep the data for statistical reasons, but the standard user should not still see the expunged juveniles.

14.
Is this expungement process part of the request for the archiving database?  
Yes.  The expunged data should be moved to another database.

15.
The size of the database is causing some performance issues.  Are there other factors causing performance issues?   Are there bandwidth issues?  We don’t actually know the bandwidth from each county.   We have no control over their connectivity to the state hosted systems.

16.
Is your data normalized?   
For the most part it is.  Some changes made have been made that are not normalized for performance reasons.   

17.
Would you consider changing your database structure or just looking to change your query structure?  
We would consider changing a combination of both things.

18.
There are approximately 2500 crystal reports.   Do you intend to keep Crystal reports or are you open to looking at other tools?   We would consider other tools that are suggested.  If we can increase performance we would consider moving reports to a new tool as well as looking to cut back on the number of reports.

19.
In the RFQ, you allude to 12 weeks.   Are you wedded to that or are you willing to accept alternatives?   
Those are estimates and if you want to change those to do a more comprehensive job you can change those in your proposal and if we agree upon those, alternatives are fine.

20.
If changes are suggested do you intend to do all of that work internally or looking to do that work via outside sourcing?   Depending on the changes suggested it may be done internally or a combination of both internal development and outsourcing.

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

     
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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